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17 April 2007

Legislative Council Secretariat,

Legal Service Division,

Legislative Council Building,

8 Jackson Road,

Central,

Hong Kong

(Attn : Mr Timothy TSO, Assistant Legal Adviser)

Dear Mr Tso,

Technical Memorandum on Procedures and
Methods for Sampling and Analysis of Trade Effluents
(S.S. No. 5 to Gazette No. 12/2007)

/ 7" , You would have noticed that the issue about the corrigendum mentioned
in my letter of 28 March 2007 has now been overtaken by events. We have
decided not to publish such a corrigendum and will further consider the way forward

in regard to the typographical errors you raised in your letter of 27 March 2007 """"

Yours sincerely,

(W H CHOW)

for Director of Environmental Protection




